Interstate Shellfish Sanitation Conference
209-2 Dawson Road --- Columbia, SC 29223

Phone: 803-788-7559 --- Fax: 803-788-7576 --- Email: issc@issc.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Laboratory Committee Members

FROM:  Ken B. Moore, Executive Director \<hh Q. breea
DATE:
RE: 2018-2019 Committee Charges

This letter is to confirm your appointment by the Conference Chair to the Laboratory Committee.
will serve as Committee Chairperson.

The Laboratory Committee is assigned the following tasks for 2018-2019:

e Proposal 13-111 DSP PPIA Kit for Determination of Okadaic Acid Toxins Group (OA, DTX1,
DTX2) in Molluscan Shellfish

e Proposal 13-114 Receptor Binding Assay (RBA) for Paralytic Shellfish Poisoning (PSP)

Toxicity Determination

Proposal 15-109 PSP HPLC-PCOX Species Expansion

Proposal 15-112 Direct Plating Method for trh

Proposal 15-114 MSC Enumeration in Wastewater by Direct Double-Agar Overlay

Proposal 17-103 LC MS MS for Monitoring DSP Toxins

Proposal 17-106 RBA PSP Geoduck

Proposal 17-108 Detection of ASP biotoxins in Mytilus edulis (Blue Mussel) shellfish by

ELISA for Domoic Acid

e Proposal 17-110 Vibrio Probe Checklist

Thank you for your interest and support of the ISSC and | look forward to working with you. If you are
unable to accept this appointment, please contact me at 803-788-7559 or by e-mail at issc@issc.org.



